

Minutes of Executive Committee Meeting of Lamma Cricket Club on

21st October 2010 at 6:45pm Barco, Soho, Central

Present:

Ian Harling, Brad Tarr, Mark Burns, Ian Beck, Neil Runcieman, Tauseef Bukhari

Apologies:

Kevin McNamara & Emma Phillips

Rationalization of players & player lists

- Ian Harling raised the question of a league membership cap.
- Need to enforce the membership requirement and the match fees every week.
- Brad suggested the current list is ok but will be looked at.
- Need to make sure enough people get a decent run in the team.
- Ensure email lists are consistent and current lists on Google Docs.

Nets

- Costing the Club a lot of money.
- Neil offered LCC to use his nets. Thanks Neil. (Also offered Rocky Horror tickets any takers?).
- Decision to do one more net (26th Oct) at the India Club with the next one on the next Saturday afternoon (7th Nov) at Neil's place complete with bowling machine, in Big Wave Bay.

Women's Team

The League schedule has been redone again and the first game is in December. Ian Harling raised concerns over the sustainability of Lamma CC's women's team. Mark Burns offered to get an update from the women's team and report back at the next meeting.

HKU Sixes Event

A Lamma CC team was entered in the HKU Sixes event on 17th Oct and only three players turned up. One player contacted me after we were already knocked out and have still not heard from the other 2 players. It cost the Club money, but far more importantly was our reputation being damaged and penalties have been handed out to the players.

Membership Committee

The proposal from Mark Burns (27th Sep) was discussed and decided to be implemented:

- All memberships (except life members) to be approved by a Membership Committee yet to be decided.
- This committee to be comprised of at least 2 life members and one or two others from the Executive Committee.

Website

Ian Beck to provide the concept of the new club website by end of the following week (30th Oct). The site will have more content management where several people can edit and create new articles.

Financial

Sponsorship has come in from HKE to relieve our financial situation while we are still waiting on Schnider Electric and Barco.

Annual Raffle

- Our time for the annual raffle is coming up.
- Agreement to run the raffle this year and sell as many as possible.
- Prizes to be sought.
- Brad to lead and arrange.

Cricket Festival

- The festival is at Kai Tak in the first week of December.
- We expect to enter a Men's and a Women's team.
- The cricket festival organizers have offered LCC the rights to run the 'Smithy's Bar' and sell raffle tickets so money can be raised for the Club. Beer will either be free to the Club or at a reduced rate for selling.
- General acceptance of the idea but needs someone to take a leadership role. Volunteers are required.

AOB

A social game is planned for Sunday 31st Oct at HKU and 2 more in line in January, one of them being an Intra-Lamma at Mission Road.

Close – 9pm.